
NOTICE OF MEETING
of

THE ARIZONA STATE PARKS BOARD
of

THE ARIZONA STATE PARKS AND TRAILS
Pursuant to A.R.S. §38-431.02 notice is hereby given to members of the Arizona State Parks Board
(“Board”) and the public that the Board will hold a meeting on Thursday, November 14, 2024
beginning at 10:00am. Board members may attend the meeting in person or participate
telephonically. The public may attend and listen to the meeting at the Arizona State Parks Trails
office located at 1110 W Washington St, Suite 100, Phoenix, AZ 85007. Physical access to the
meeting place will be fifteen (15) minutes prior to the start of the meeting. Members of the public
may also listen/view the meeting via telephone by calling 1-641-632-2283 and entering the passcode
822 399 040# or via YouTube: https://youtube.com/live/vy16z8Nz9mc?feature=share

In person or telephonic public comment will be taken. If choosing to speak in person, the speaker
will be asked to complete a form which will be made available at the Arizona State Parks and Trails
office on the meeting day and submit to staff. If choosing to speak via telephone, persons who wish
to make statements to the Board will be asked to identify themselves each time they are speaking.
Please ensure phones are muted when not speaking.

This meeting is open to the public; however, the Board may elect to hold an Executive Session for any
agenda items at any time during the meeting to discuss or consult with its legal counsel for legal advice
on matters listed on this agenda pursuant to A.R.S. §38-431.03(A)(3). Items on the agenda may be
discussed out of order unless they have been specifically noted to be set for a certain time. Public
comment will be taken.

AGENDA
(The Chair reserves the right to set the order of the agenda.)

A. CALL TO ORDER

B. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

C. MEMBER ROLL CALL AND MISSION STATEMENT

D. AGENDA ITEMS

1. Consideration of Action to Approve Minutes of the September 19, 2024, Board
Meeting– The Board will review and may consider action to approve the Board meeting
minutes from September 19, 2024.

https://youtube.com/live/vy16z8Nz9mc?feature=share


2. Office of Outdoor Recreation. Presentation on the objectives and priorities of this new
office, focusing on its alignment with Arizona's SCORP (Statewide Comprehensive Outdoor
Recreation Plan) to expand sustainable outdoor recreation opportunities for Arizona residents,
our visitors, and future generations. (Presenter: Neil Large, Program Administrator of the
Arizona Office of Outdoor Recreation)

3. Greater Sedona Collaborative Group. Southwest Decision Resources will provide a
presentation on the OHV Grant Funded Greater Sedona OHV Management Facilitation Project.
(Presenter:Mark Loseth, Southwest Decision Resources)

4. Growing Smarter Observatory Mesa Proposed Amendment to the Existing Observatory
Mesa Right-of Way. The Arizona State Parks Board will consider and may take action on a
recommendation to the proposed amendment of Right-of-way easement #16-88092 to enable
the construction of an access road through Observatory Mesa Natural Area to private properties
on the eastern side of Section 6. (Presenter: Mickey Rogers, Chief of Grants and Trails)

E. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
Board members may identify items or issues they wish to be considered for inclusion on a future agenda.

F. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT ON CURRENT EVENTS
The Executive Director may present a summary of current events and /or recent experiences of
interest to the outdoor recreation community and/or the status of any projects with which they may be
involved. The Board will not discuss or take any action on any current event summary.

G. CURRENT EVENTS
Board members may present a summary of current events and /or recent experiences of interest to
the outdoor recreation community and/or the status of any projects with which they may be
involved. The Board will not discuss or take any action on any current event summary.

H. CALL TO THE PUBLIC
The Chair will recognize those wishing to address the Board. It is probable that each presentation will
be limited to one person per organization and the time allotted by the Chair. Action taken because of
acknowledgement of comments and suggestions from the public will be limited to directing staff to
study the matter, responding to any criticism, or scheduling the matter for further consideration and
decision at a later date.

I. FUTURE MEETING DATES

Arizona State Parks Board Tentative 2024 Meeting Schedule
Date Location
December 12, 2024 Central Office



J. ADJOURNMENT:
Pursuant to A.R.S. §38-509 Board member conflict of interest forms are available for public
inspection along with a copy of this agenda and any background material provided to Board members
at Arizona State Parks and Trails, 1110 W. Washington Street, Suite #100., Phoenix, AZ 85007. For
additional information, contact Mickey Rogers at (602) 542-6942. Pursuant to Title II of the
Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA), Arizona State Parks & Trails does not discriminate based on
a disability regarding admission to public meetings. Persons with a disability may request a
reasonable accommodation, such as a sign language interpreter, by contacting the ADA Coordinator
Thomas Beranek at (602) 542-7389; or email tberanek@azstateparks.gov. Requests should be made
as early as possible to allow time to arrange the accommodation. For technical difficulties during the
teleconference meeting, please contact Pamela Cason at 480-622-4559 or via email
pcason@azstateparks.gov.

Posted at: Arizona State Parks and Trails
1110 West Washington St, Suite 100, Phoenix, AZ 85007

And at: https://azstateparks.com/arizona-state-parks-board

Bob Broscheid: Executive Director



DRAFTMINUTES
of

THE ARIZONA STATE PARKS BOARD
of

THE ARIZONA STATE PARKS AND TRAILS

October 17 , 2024

Meeting location: Arizona State Parks and Trails, 1110 W Washington St., Suite #100, Phoenix,
AZ 85007
Members present: Dale Larsen, John Sefton, Terri Palmberg
Members participating telephonically: Sarah King
Members absent: Jeff Buchanan
ASPT Staff Present: Bob Broscheid, Sarah Rose Webber, Pamela Cason, Mickey Rogers, Woody
Gresko
Arizona AG Office: Laurie Hachtel, Arizona State Parks Board attorney
YouTube live stream: https://youtube.com/live/98X-kp4m01o?feature=share

A. CALL TO ORDER
Chairman Larsen of the Arizona State Parks Board called the meeting to order at 10:01 am.

B. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Member Teri Palmberg led Board members in reciting the Pledge of Allegiance.

C. MEMBER ROLL CALL AND MISSION STATEMENT
Pamela Cason did the role call. All were present except for Jeff Buchanan. Dale Larsen read the
mission statement.

D. AGENDA ITEMS

1. Consideration of Action to Approve Minutes of the September 19, 2024, Board
Meeting –Member Terri Palmberg motioned for the minutes to be approved and Member
John Sefton seconded the motion, all members approved by saying aye.

2. Consideration of Consent Agenda: Items 2(a) through 2(e), are noticed as consent
agenda items to expedite action. -Member John Sefton motioned consent agenda items to
be approved as presented and Member Teri Palmberg seconded the motion. All members
approved via roll call vote.

2a. Consideration of Action to Approve Funding for the Cost Amendment
Increase to Arizona Alpine Trail Master Plan Project 552321 as Presented by
Staff (Presenter: Matthew Eberhart, State OHV Coordinator)

552321 Arizona Alpine Trail Master Plan Amendment Increase
Original Award Amendment Increase Request New Award Staff /OHVAG

Recommendation
$316,503.00 $17,473.00 $333,976.00 $333,976.00

https://youtube.com/live/98X-kp4m01o?feature=share


2b. Consideration of Action to Approve Funding for the submitted 2025
Competitive Motorized Grants Applications. (Presenter: Matthew Eberhart,
State OHV Coordinator). The following grant application(s) have been
submitted for funding totaling $857,395.00.

2c. Consideration of Action to Approve Funding for the submitted 2024
Land and Water Conservation Fund Grant Application(s). The following
grant application(s) have been submitted for funding totaling $87,793.00

2d. Consideration of Action to Approve Funding for The American
Rescue Plan Act Heating, Ventilation and Cooling (HVAC) Grant
Application(s). (Presenter: Mickey Rogers, Chief of Grants and Trails)
The following grant application(s) have been submitted for funding totaling
$9,800.00.

2025 Competitive Motorized Grant Application(s)
Sponsor Project Project Request Staff /OHVAG

Recommendation
Score

La Paz County
Sheriff’s Office

OHV Law Enforcement and
Education Program

$421,995.00 $421,995.00 43

Mohave County
Sheriff’s Office

OHV Law Enforcement
Equipment and Enforcement

$435,400.00 $435,400.00 43

TOTAL $857,395.00 $857,395.00

2025 Land and Water Conservation Fund Grant Application(s)

Sponsor Project Project
Request

Staff
Recommendation

Score

Town of Parker Pop Harvey Playground
Project

$87,730.00 $87,730.00 63

TOTAL $87,730.00 $87,730.00

American Rescue Plan (ARPA) HVAC Grant Application(s)

Sponsor Project Request Staff

Hualapai Tribe Osterman Gas Station HVAC
System

$9,800.00 $9,800.00

TOTAL $9,800.00 $9,800.00



2e. Consideration of Action to Approve Funding for The Submitted 2025
State Lake Improvement Fund Grant Application(s). (Presenter: Mickey
Rogers, Chief of Grants and Trails) The following grant application(s) have
been submitted for funding totaling $1,015,265.00.

E. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

● Dale Larsen said that we will recognize the outgoing AORCC members in the December
meeting

F. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT ON CURRENT EVENTS
● Emerging Leaders
● Bronco Wild Fund
● Artist in Residence Reception
● 50th anniversary of Kartchner Caverns November 9.
● Oracle State Park partnership with Historic Brewing Co

G. CURRENT EVENTS

H. CALL TO THE PUBLIC

● Deputy Seltzer from La Paz was trying to get into the meeting but we were having some
technical difficulties

I. FUTURE MEETING DATES

Arizona State Parks Board Tentative 2024 Meeting Schedule
Date Location
November 14, 2024 Central Office
December 12, 2024 Central Office

J. ADJOURNMENT
The meeting adjourned at _____10:35______ am.

2025 State Lake Improvement Fund Grant Application(s)

Sponsor Project Request Staff Score

City of
Bullhead

Community Park
Restroom Project

$1,015,267.00 $1,015,267.00 57

TOTAL $1,015,267.00 $1,015,267.00



                      
CITY OF FLAGSTAFFCITY OF FLAGSTAFF
STAFF SUMMARY REPORTSTAFF SUMMARY REPORT
To:To: The Honorable Mayor and Council
From:From: Robert Wallace, Open Space Supervisor
Co-Submitter:Co-Submitter: Rebecca Sayers
Date:Date: 06/10/2024
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 06/25/2024

TITLE:TITLE:
Proposed amendment to Observatory Mesa right-of-way easement

DESIRED OUTCOME:DESIRED OUTCOME:
Information and discussion only. Review proposed amendment of right-of-way easement #16-88092 to enable
construction of an access road through Observatory Mesa Natural Area to private properties on the eastern
side of Section 6. Staff will ask for direction from the City Council at a future meeting.

 

Executive Summary:Executive Summary:
This summary describes the status of an easement through Observatory Mesa Natural Area, to a series of
privately owned parcels; Right-of-Way 16-88092 ("the ROW"). The ROW is within the boundaries of the City
of Flagstaff.  The purpose of this agenda item is to review private property owners' request to revise the right-
of-way easement through the protected Observatory Mesa Natural Area. Private property owners are asking
to modify the existing ROW to allow for the construction of a twenty-foot-wide driveway to provide better
access to their private properties so they can be developed.
 
Background:

In 1986, the ROW was purchased from the Arizona State Land Department for the development of "a
public roadway." It has not been developed and remains a primitive dirt road approximately 10 - 15 feet
wide. It provides legal access to a series of private properties.
In 2014, the City accepted a $6 million-dollar grant (Grant 231303 - Observatory Mesa: Observatory
Mesa Growing Smarter) award from Arizona State Parks for a Deed of Conservation Easement to
protect and preserve the Observatory Mesa Natural Area. Because the ROW was created prior to the
Deed of Conservation Easement, Arizona State Parks recognizes the rights of the holders of the ROW to
access private properties. The ROW allows for the construction of a public roadway on property
protected by the Deed of Conservation Easement.
The City has been informed that certain individuals seek to develop currently undeveloped private
properties that use the ROW for access. The landowners of seven parcels totaling 114 acres abutting
Observatory Mesa Natural Area (Parcel Numbers 11105002C,11105002E, 11105002F, 11105002H,
11105002J, 11105002K, 11105002L) are seeking improved access to their properties to construct a
driveway, which is required before building permits can be granted. The proposed driveway would
extend from Hidden Hollow Road approximately one mile through the Observatory Mesa Natural Area.
According to information shared with the City by the engineering consultant working with the private
property owners, the construction of the driveway within the boundaries of the existing ROW would be
difficult due to topography constraints.
City staff have met with the private property owners on multiple occasions and provided recommended
changes to their construction plans to reduce the impact to the Observatory Mesa Natural Area, and
those changes are reflected in the attached concept plan set.

 
Fire Access Driveway Design Criteria requires:



All weather surface certified by an engineering testing lab to withstand a minimum weight of 80,000
GVW. Engineer certification required.
Minimum width of 20 feet.
Access turning radius shall accommodate a 47-foot fire truck.
Minimum overhead (vertical) clearance of 13'6".
Grades not to exceed 10% longitudinal, 5% lateral.
Minimum 45' on center turning radius (35' inside and 55' outside).  This is the minimum dimensions
permitted to allow turning and maneuvering through the site.

Area impacted:

The legal description for the current ROW alignment encompasses 3.52 acres. The proposed revised
ROW alignment for the 20-foot wide driveway would encompass 2.7 acres. However, the total estimated
area to be impacted during construction of the driveway is 3.75 acres. The additional 1.05-acre area
impacted by construction would be rehabilitated by the private property owners as a condition of the
amended ROW easement.
If the ROW was revised, it would permit a 20-foot wide driveway plus the area needed for engineering
the driveway, such as slope cuts and fill. The slope cuts and fill could be revegetated as a condition of
the amended ROW easement but would impact the condition of the Natural Area.
Approximately 48 acres are located to the East of the current ROW easement. A well-traveled driveway
could have impacts on wildlife use of that acreage.
Staff are working with the community to develop a trail plan for the Observatory Mesa Natural Area. The
implementation of this trail plan could include new trails, parking, and signage. A well-traveled driveway
could have impacts on recreation.

State of Arizona Involvement:

AZ State Parks and Trails has asked the City of Flagstaff to review the request and determine its
decision on the request to revise the ROW.
Following City of Flagstaff general approval, the amended ROW and construction plans must also be
approved by Arizona State Parks and the State Historic Preservation Office. This application process is
administered by State entities and not the City.

Deed of Conservation Easement Parameters for the Observatory Mesa Natural Area

Given the acquisition process, Arizona State Parks holds a deed of conservation easement over the
entirety of Observatory Mesa Natural Area. This deed of conservation easement dictates what types of
improvement projects are allowed within the Natural Area. This is a legal mechanism to protect the
natural resources and baseline documentation conditions of the property (condition of the property at the
time of acquisition). According to the deed of conservation easement, Arizona State Parks is required to
approve all improvements and development on the property in writing. Arizona State Parks has 60 days
to review these written requests and provide a response. If a response is not received, it is considered a
denial. Additionally, the City is allowed to improve up to 20 acres of the Natural Area with trails,
trailheads, parking areas, signs, etc.
Observatory Mesa Natural Area is deemed to be used for a) protection of wildlife habitat; b) preservation
of rare native plant communities; c) environmental education; d) scientific research; and e) provision of
controlled public access for passive recreation such as wildlife viewing and non-motorized use of trails
as well as continuation of traditional uses including hunting.
Facility development will consist of low-impact trails, interpretive facilities, and the most basic visitor
amenities such as a parking area and restrooms. In the long-term, an educational facility may be
developed to support education and research activities on Observatory Mesa.  In accordance with the
conservation easement held by Arizona State Parks, no more than 10% of the acquired land, up to a
limit of 20 acres total, may be eligible for alteration or development, and no changes may be made to the
parcel that would seriously or negatively affect its conservation and open space values.

The Open Spaces Commission has reviewed this item and formulated a recommendation for City Council
consideration. Open Spaces Commission Recommendation:

The Open Spaces Commission recommends that the request to amend the right of way easement #16-



88092 be considered by the City Council subject to the conditions in the current ROW easement and the
following additional conditions:

Require the creation of an HOA to provide a legal entity responsible for maintaining the conditions.
Require a performance bond for the adjustment of the dirt road to ensure that the work will be
completed and to warranty the work for three years to ensure proper construction.
Require all construction on Observatory Mesa Natural Area Observatory Mesa Natural Area
property to go through the Arizona State Parks and Trails Conservation Easement review
requirements, which include but are not limited to an archeological survey, Arizona State Parks and
Trails review, and State Historic Preservation Office review before construction can begin.
During the road construction, require a revegetation specialist (i.e., ecologist, botanist, vegetation
specialist) who is experienced in restoration ecology and local native plant communities be included
in the project team to assist with project planning, direction, construction observation, monitoring, to
document any impacts to the Natural Area, and provide prior notification to the open space Section
impacts and planned mitigation efforts.
All sections of the existing roadway that are not utilized in the proposed alignment must be
decommissioned and restored to open space standards cited in the Restoration Guidelines.
Require the road to be constructed on the private property where the ROW easement currently
parallels the Observatory Mesa Natural Area property on the east boundary.  
Require the parcel owners to revegetate the road's cut and fill locations and abandoned alignments
to open space standards cited in the Restoration Guidelines.
Require ongoing road (driveway) maintenance.
Require all future utilities to be placed underground in the ROW so as not to interfere with the
viewsheds on Observatory Mesa Natural Area.
Require Dark Skies Compliant Lighting on all light sources within the parcels.

Information:Information:
General questions and answers the Commission fielded and considered:General questions and answers the Commission fielded and considered:

1. How did the City become involved in this situation?
a. The ROW easement was in place when the City acquired Observatory Mesa Natural Area from the

Arizona State Land Department. The City of Flagstaff inherited the ROW easement as part of the
acquisition process and is now responsible for administering the easement.

2. What public outreach efforts were associated with this request?
a. Letters and postcards sent to Hidden Hollow residents.
b. Open Space Section sent out an email notification to their list.
c. HOA notification for neighborhoods abutting the Observatory Mesa Natural Area.
d. Informative flyers were posted at the Observatory Mesa Natural Area's main entry points and on

notification boards throughout the community.
e. Community calendar notifications.
f. PROSE Facebook event was created.

g. Open Space Commission public participation (12/11/2023, 01/22/2024, 03/25/2024, 04/22/2024).
3. What are the primary City staff concerns associated with this request?

a. Respecting the legal rights outlined in the existing easement.
b. Ensuring the Deed of Conservation Easement for Observatory Mesa Natural Area is not violated.
c. Minimizing any impacts to the conservation values, ecological resources, and recreational

experience of Observatory Mesa Natural Area.
d. Ensuring community direction and property purposes are upheld.
e. Ensuring any new construction meets access requirements outlined in the Fire Code and Flagstaff

Zoning Code.        
4. What are the primary Open Space Commission concerns associated with this request?

a. Respecting the legal rights outlined in the existing easement.
b. Ensuring the Deed of Conservation Easement for Observatory Mesa Natural Area is not violated.
c. The proposed ROW amendment and ultimate road construction are not a benefit to the Observatory

Mesa Natural Area property. Originally, the ROW easement was written in 1986 by the Arizona
State Land Department. Nearly 40 years later, we now know that things have changed and that the
purpose of the property is stated through voter-approved funds used to purchase the property, City
directives for managing the property for the benefit of the community, preservation and recreation,



and the deed of the conservation easement.
d. The importance of the Commission's recommended conditions being carried forward to help limit

impacts to the Natural Area.
e. Isolation of approximately 48 acres of habitat by the driveway alignment.
f. Impacts from traffic at full development on recreation, wildlife habitat, and overall ecology.

g. Impacts to Hidden Hollow residents.
h. Impacts on the property during construction and restoring the property after the temporary

construction easement ends.
5. What is the process for Arizona State Parks to approve this project within the Natural Area?

a. The private landowners must submit a proposal for consideration to Arizona State Parks and Trails
and the State Historic Preservation Office. This written proposal and request must include
engineered drawings of the roadway and outline the acreage associated with the new alignment of
the roadway. Specifically, Arizona State Parks and Trails is interested in any acreage that will be
impacted within the Natural Area if construction requires the private property owners to construct
outside of the legal description of their existing easement. Per the terms of the deed of conservation
easement, Arizona State Parks has 60 days to review the request and provide a written response. If
a response is not received, it is considered a denial of the request.

6. What is the maximum number of units on the parcels that could be accessed by only one route
for ingress/egress?

a. Based on the current code and current utilities, it is believed that a maximum of 23 duplex units,
plus accessory dwelling units (ADU) could be constructed on the combined acreage.

7. Do these city parcels have any other existing legal options for utilities and ingress/egress?
a. It may be possible for the property owners to work with abutting private property owners to gain

access.
8. Would the City of Flagstaff be compelled to provide utilities to the parcels and, if not, would they

permit septic?
a. The developer would be required to provide utilities. The City allows septic systems for rural

properties, subject to Arizona Department of Environmental Quality (ADEQ) approval.
9. If the City of Flagstaff allows only one ingress/egress, how many splits could occur given that the

current zoning is RR 5?
a. The current zoning is RR-Rural Residential. State statute allows two splits to create three parcels;

however, it is unknown exactly how many parcel splits have already occurred. Any additional splits
would be required to follow the City subdivision rules (please reference Title 11 of the City Code,
and International Fire Code 2012).

10. What is the process for the City of Flagstaff to approve the project and amend the easement?
a. The Open Spaces Commission reviewed the request and made a recommendation to the City

Council.
b. City Council will be asked to review the request to amend the ROW easement to gauge if Council

would entertain an amendment to the ROW easement.
c. The private landowners would have to submit the project for review to the Arizona State Parks and

Trails and the State Historic Preservation Office.
d. If Arizona State Parks and Trails and the State Historic Preservation Office approve the project the

private property owners would be required to develop a final concept for submittal to the city's
review process.

Attachments:Attachments: Location Maps
Right-of-Way Easement 16-88092
Proposed Amended ROW Concept Plan
Deed of Conservation Easement for Observatory Mesa Natural Area
Proposed amendment ROW Presentation

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.flagstaff.az.gov%2Findex.aspx%3FNID%3D3001&data=05%7C01%7CRobert.Wallace%40flagstaffaz.gov%7Cd4b3b5e6ce774961b8a908dbf738907e%7C5da727b9fb8848b4aa072a40088a046d%7C0%7C0%7C638375594551313967%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=p6ecHHQ4XJbzKi%2BaOQ9L4PLOuGixs9pTxEFOXKkl1go%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.efsec.wa.gov%2FTesoro%2520Savage%2FLand%2520Use%2FFriends%2520of%2520the%2520Gorge%2F14%2520-%2520International%2520Fire%2520Code%2520(2012).pdf&data=05%7C01%7CRobert.Wallace%40flagstaffaz.gov%7Cd4b3b5e6ce774961b8a908dbf738907e%7C5da727b9fb8848b4aa072a40088a046d%7C0%7C0%7C638375594551313967%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=pEFzVFawnoyNJmoWdEJeI5F1lpr5aV%2Fr3Hu%2BOuNT5G0%3D&reserved=0


M
o
g
o
ll
o
n

&

Inc

M
o
g
o
ll
o
n

&

Inc

M
o
g
o
ll
o
n

&

Inc

M
o
g
o
ll
o
n

&

Inc

M
o
g
o
ll
o
n

Inc

&
&

M
o
g
o
ll
o
n

Inc

&

M
o
g
o
ll
o
n

Inc

H
ID

D
E

N
 H

O
LLO

W
 R

O
A

D

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

PRELIMINARY

OR RECORDING

OR RECORDINGPRELIMINARY

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

TYPICAL PRIVATE DRIVEWAY SECTION

MIN HORIZONTAL CURVE RADIUS = 100'

SAG = 17 (MIN)
CREST = 7 (MIN)

DESIGN SPEED = 20 MPH
MINIMUM "K" VALUE FOR VERTICAL CURVES

N.T.S.

DATA (CL)
RADIUSID

A

B

C

E

F

G

D

CURVE

H

I

J

K

L

M

N

R

Q

P

O

A

B

C

D
E

F

G

H

I

J

K

L

M

N

O

P

Q

R

111
-0

5-0
01J

EL 
PASO N

AT. 
G

AS

111-05-001L

DELANEY

111-05-002C

J&H PROPERTY

111-05-002J

STACK 111-05-002K

ANDERSON 111-05-002L

ROUTSON

DRIVEWAY WIDTH = 20'
SHOULDER WIDTH = 0'

DRIVEWAY WIDTH AND THICKNESS

111
-0

5-0
02F

BROTH
ERS 3

 L
LC

.

PARTNERS L.L.C.

LEGEND

FIRE DEPARTMENT
TURNAROUND - 120'
HAMMERHEAD (PER
I.F.C. FIGURE D103.1)
MIN RADIUS=28' (TYP)

ALL PARAMETERS HAVE BEEN PROVIDED BY THE CLIENT 

HORIZONTAL, VERTICAL
GEOMETRY AND

GRADING LIMITS ARE
BASED ON THESE

PARAMETERS

C
O

C
O

N
IN

O
 C

O
U

N
TY

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 F

LA
G

S
TA

F
F

102-15-001

CITY OF

FLAGSTAFF

102-15-001

CITY OF

FLAGSTAFF

TYPICAL PRIVATE DRIVEWAY SECTION ON THIS
SHEET HAS NOT BEEN REVIEWED OR APPROVED

BY THE CITY OF FLAGSTAFF.

AS SHOWN ON THIS PRELIMINARY EXHIBIT, THE
PROPOSED PRIVATE DRIVEWAY (ALONG WITH
ANY NECESSARY WALLS, DRAINAGE CHANNELS

and PIPES, CUT / FILL SLOPES, GUARDRAILS,
DRIVEWAY, TURNOUTS, SHOULDERS and

STORMWATER FACILITIES, ETC.)  ARE NOT FULLY
CONTAINED WITHIN THE PROPOSED
EASEMENT AT MULTIPLE LOCATIONS.
ADDITIONAL SLOPE AND DRAINAGE,

MAINTENANCE EASEMENTS MAY BE REQUIRED.

THIS PRELIMINARY EXHIBIT HAVE BEEN PRODUCED TO ASSIST THE OWNER IN THE
DETERMINATION OF THE POTENTIAL DEVELOPMENT USES OF THIS PROPERTY.  THIS PLAN
HAS NOT BEEN REVIEWED OR APPROVED BY THE CITY OF FLAGSTAFF COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT, FRANCHISE UTILITY COMPANIES, OR ANY OTHER REGULATORY AGENCY.
THIS INFORMATION IS PROVIDED BY MOGOLLON ENGINEERING & SURVEYING, INC.
USING OUR PRIOR EXPERIENCE AND PROFESSIONAL JUDGMENT AND IS INTENDED FOR
USE UNDER THE TERMS OF OUR CONTRACT.  INFORMATION SHOWN HEREON IS BASED
ON AN AERIAL SURVEY BY COOPER AERIAL SURVEYS CO. IN 2006 AS PROVIDED BY
THE CLIENT.

GENERAL NOTE

FIRE DEPARTMENT
TURNAROUND - 120'
HAMMERHEAD (PER
I.F.C. FIGURE D103.1)
MIN RADIUS=28' (TYP)

EX 30' R.O.W.:3.54±AC.

PROPOSED 30' EASEMENT TO PARCELS:2.70±AC.

GRADING BEYOND PROPOSED 30' EASEMENT:1.05±AC.

AREA CALCULATIONS

111-05-002H

BLUE WING TRUST

111-05-002E

BROTHERS 3 LLC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7235

AutoCAD SHX Text
7240

AutoCAD SHX Text
7245

AutoCAD SHX Text
7240

AutoCAD SHX Text
7255

AutoCAD SHX Text
7250

AutoCAD SHX Text
7255

AutoCAD SHX Text
7260

AutoCAD SHX Text
7265

AutoCAD SHX Text
7280

AutoCAD SHX Text
7285

AutoCAD SHX Text
7290

AutoCAD SHX Text
7295

AutoCAD SHX Text
7300

AutoCAD SHX Text
7305

AutoCAD SHX Text
7310

AutoCAD SHX Text
7315

AutoCAD SHX Text
7320

AutoCAD SHX Text
7325

AutoCAD SHX Text
7330

AutoCAD SHX Text
7335

AutoCAD SHX Text
7340

AutoCAD SHX Text
7345

AutoCAD SHX Text
7350

AutoCAD SHX Text
7360

AutoCAD SHX Text
7270

AutoCAD SHX Text
7275

AutoCAD SHX Text
7355

AutoCAD SHX Text
7365

AutoCAD SHX Text
7260

AutoCAD SHX Text
7245

AutoCAD SHX Text
7250

AutoCAD SHX Text
7255

AutoCAD SHX Text
7380

AutoCAD SHX Text
7385

AutoCAD SHX Text
7395

AutoCAD SHX Text
7370

AutoCAD SHX Text
7375

AutoCAD SHX Text
7390

AutoCAD SHX Text
7315

AutoCAD SHX Text
7325

AutoCAD SHX Text
7330

AutoCAD SHX Text
7335

AutoCAD SHX Text
7340

AutoCAD SHX Text
7345

AutoCAD SHX Text
7350

AutoCAD SHX Text
7360

AutoCAD SHX Text
7355

AutoCAD SHX Text
7365

AutoCAD SHX Text
7370

AutoCAD SHX Text
7320

AutoCAD SHX Text
7375

AutoCAD SHX Text
7380

AutoCAD SHX Text
7385

AutoCAD SHX Text
7400

AutoCAD SHX Text
7405

AutoCAD SHX Text
7390

AutoCAD SHX Text
7395

AutoCAD SHX Text
7385

AutoCAD SHX Text
7420

AutoCAD SHX Text
7380

AutoCAD SHX Text
7385

AutoCAD SHX Text
7375

AutoCAD SHX Text
7390

AutoCAD SHX Text
7370

AutoCAD SHX Text
7365

AutoCAD SHX Text
7420

AutoCAD SHX Text
7415

AutoCAD SHX Text
7410

AutoCAD SHX Text
7405

AutoCAD SHX Text
7370

AutoCAD SHX Text
7365

AutoCAD SHX Text
7360

AutoCAD SHX Text
7355

AutoCAD SHX Text
7360

AutoCAD SHX Text
7355

AutoCAD SHX Text
7350

AutoCAD SHX Text
7345

AutoCAD SHX Text
7340

AutoCAD SHX Text
7350

AutoCAD SHX Text
7345

AutoCAD SHX Text
7420

AutoCAD SHX Text
7430

AutoCAD SHX Text
7440

AutoCAD SHX Text
7445

AutoCAD SHX Text
7450

AutoCAD SHX Text
7455

AutoCAD SHX Text
7465

AutoCAD SHX Text
7410

AutoCAD SHX Text
7415

AutoCAD SHX Text
7425

AutoCAD SHX Text
7435

AutoCAD SHX Text
7460

AutoCAD SHX Text
7470

AutoCAD SHX Text
7475

AutoCAD SHX Text
7405

AutoCAD SHX Text
7400

AutoCAD SHX Text
7395

AutoCAD SHX Text
7430

AutoCAD SHX Text
7425

AutoCAD SHX Text
7445

AutoCAD SHX Text
7490

AutoCAD SHX Text
7480

AutoCAD SHX Text
7490

AutoCAD SHX Text
7485

AutoCAD SHX Text
7470

AutoCAD SHX Text
7475

AutoCAD SHX Text
7480

AutoCAD SHX Text
7465

AutoCAD SHX Text
7460

AutoCAD SHX Text
7455

AutoCAD SHX Text
7450

AutoCAD SHX Text
7440

AutoCAD SHX Text
7435

AutoCAD SHX Text
7425

AutoCAD SHX Text
7420

AutoCAD SHX Text
7430

AutoCAD SHX Text
7480

AutoCAD SHX Text
7430

AutoCAD SHX Text
7440

AutoCAD SHX Text
7445

AutoCAD SHX Text
7450

AutoCAD SHX Text
7455

AutoCAD SHX Text
7465

AutoCAD SHX Text
7425

AutoCAD SHX Text
7435

AutoCAD SHX Text
7460

AutoCAD SHX Text
7470

AutoCAD SHX Text
7475

AutoCAD SHX Text
7425

AutoCAD SHX Text
7420

AutoCAD SHX Text
7415

AutoCAD SHX Text
7400

AutoCAD SHX Text
7390

AutoCAD SHX Text
7395

AutoCAD SHX Text
7405

AutoCAD SHX Text
7410

AutoCAD SHX Text
7385

AutoCAD SHX Text
7380

AutoCAD SHX Text
7375

AutoCAD SHX Text
7370

AutoCAD SHX Text
7365

AutoCAD SHX Text
7360

AutoCAD SHX Text
7375

AutoCAD SHX Text
7410

AutoCAD SHX Text
7415

AutoCAD SHX Text
7405

AutoCAD SHX Text
7420

AutoCAD SHX Text
7300

AutoCAD SHX Text
7330

AutoCAD SHX Text
7335

AutoCAD SHX Text
7345

AutoCAD SHX Text
7350

AutoCAD SHX Text
7355

AutoCAD SHX Text
7370

AutoCAD SHX Text
7385

AutoCAD SHX Text
7400

AutoCAD SHX Text
7410

AutoCAD SHX Text
7415

AutoCAD SHX Text
7305

AutoCAD SHX Text
7310

AutoCAD SHX Text
7315

AutoCAD SHX Text
7320

AutoCAD SHX Text
7325

AutoCAD SHX Text
7340

AutoCAD SHX Text
7360

AutoCAD SHX Text
7365

AutoCAD SHX Text
7375

AutoCAD SHX Text
7380

AutoCAD SHX Text
7390

AutoCAD SHX Text
7395

AutoCAD SHX Text
7405

AutoCAD SHX Text
7370

AutoCAD SHX Text
7385

AutoCAD SHX Text
7375

AutoCAD SHX Text
7380

AutoCAD SHX Text
7390

AutoCAD SHX Text
7400

AutoCAD SHX Text
7415

AutoCAD SHX Text
7430

AutoCAD SHX Text
7395

AutoCAD SHX Text
7405

AutoCAD SHX Text
7410

AutoCAD SHX Text
7420

AutoCAD SHX Text
7425

AutoCAD SHX Text
7475

AutoCAD SHX Text
7400

AutoCAD SHX Text
7415

AutoCAD SHX Text
7430

AutoCAD SHX Text
7440

AutoCAD SHX Text
7390

AutoCAD SHX Text
7395

AutoCAD SHX Text
7405

AutoCAD SHX Text
7410

AutoCAD SHX Text
7420

AutoCAD SHX Text
7425

AutoCAD SHX Text
7435

AutoCAD SHX Text
7440

AutoCAD SHX Text
7445

AutoCAD SHX Text
7450

AutoCAD SHX Text
7455

AutoCAD SHX Text
7465

AutoCAD SHX Text
7435

AutoCAD SHX Text
7460

AutoCAD SHX Text
7470

AutoCAD SHX Text
7495

AutoCAD SHX Text
7455

AutoCAD SHX Text
7450

AutoCAD SHX Text
7445

AutoCAD SHX Text
7485

AutoCAD SHX Text
7480

AutoCAD SHX Text
7475

AutoCAD SHX Text
7350

AutoCAD SHX Text
7360

AutoCAD SHX Text
7355

AutoCAD SHX Text
7290

AutoCAD SHX Text
7300

AutoCAD SHX Text
7295

AutoCAD SHX Text
7305

AutoCAD SHX Text
7335

AutoCAD SHX Text
7340

AutoCAD SHX Text
7310

AutoCAD SHX Text
7315

AutoCAD SHX Text
7320

AutoCAD SHX Text
7325

AutoCAD SHX Text
7330

AutoCAD SHX Text
7345

AutoCAD SHX Text
7285

AutoCAD SHX Text
7385

AutoCAD SHX Text
7380

AutoCAD SHX Text
7375

AutoCAD SHX Text
7390

AutoCAD SHX Text
7400

AutoCAD SHX Text
7395

AutoCAD SHX Text
7410

AutoCAD SHX Text
7410

AutoCAD SHX Text
7405

AutoCAD SHX Text
7410

AutoCAD SHX Text
7415

AutoCAD SHX Text
7415

AutoCAD SHX Text
7415

AutoCAD SHX Text
7415

AutoCAD SHX Text
7420

AutoCAD SHX Text
7425

AutoCAD SHX Text
7430

AutoCAD SHX Text
7435

AutoCAD SHX Text
7440

AutoCAD SHX Text
7445

AutoCAD SHX Text
7450

AutoCAD SHX Text
7455

AutoCAD SHX Text
7460

AutoCAD SHX Text
7465

AutoCAD SHX Text
7470

AutoCAD SHX Text
7475

AutoCAD SHX Text
7480

AutoCAD SHX Text
7420

AutoCAD SHX Text
7425

AutoCAD SHX Text
7430

AutoCAD SHX Text
7435

AutoCAD SHX Text
7440

AutoCAD SHX Text
7445

AutoCAD SHX Text
7450

AutoCAD SHX Text
7420

AutoCAD SHX Text
7425

AutoCAD SHX Text
7430

AutoCAD SHX Text
7435

AutoCAD SHX Text
7430

AutoCAD SHX Text
7435

AutoCAD SHX Text
7425

AutoCAD SHX Text
7420

AutoCAD SHX Text
7420

AutoCAD SHX Text
7415

AutoCAD SHX Text
7415

AutoCAD SHX Text
7490

AutoCAD SHX Text
7495

AutoCAD SHX Text
7495

AutoCAD SHX Text
7495

AutoCAD SHX Text
7500

AutoCAD SHX Text
7500

AutoCAD SHX Text
7495

AutoCAD SHX Text
7490

AutoCAD SHX Text
7445

AutoCAD SHX Text
7450

AutoCAD SHX Text
7455

AutoCAD SHX Text
7460

AutoCAD SHX Text
7465

AutoCAD SHX Text
7470

AutoCAD SHX Text
7475

AutoCAD SHX Text
7480

AutoCAD SHX Text
7485

AutoCAD SHX Text
7425

AutoCAD SHX Text
7430

AutoCAD SHX Text
7435

AutoCAD SHX Text
7440

AutoCAD SHX Text
7445

AutoCAD SHX Text
7450

AutoCAD SHX Text
7455

AutoCAD SHX Text
7460

AutoCAD SHX Text
7465

AutoCAD SHX Text
7470

AutoCAD SHX Text
7475

AutoCAD SHX Text
7480

AutoCAD SHX Text
7485

AutoCAD SHX Text
7490

AutoCAD SHX Text
7425

AutoCAD SHX Text
7430

AutoCAD SHX Text
7435

AutoCAD SHX Text
7440

AutoCAD SHX Text
7445

AutoCAD SHX Text
7450

AutoCAD SHX Text
7455

AutoCAD SHX Text
7460

AutoCAD SHX Text
7465

AutoCAD SHX Text
7470

AutoCAD SHX Text
7475

AutoCAD SHX Text
7480

AutoCAD SHX Text
7485

AutoCAD SHX Text
7400

AutoCAD SHX Text
7405

AutoCAD SHX Text
7410

AutoCAD SHX Text
7415

AutoCAD SHX Text
7420

AutoCAD SHX Text
7425

AutoCAD SHX Text
7430

AutoCAD SHX Text
7435

AutoCAD SHX Text
7440

AutoCAD SHX Text
7445

AutoCAD SHX Text
7450

AutoCAD SHX Text
7455

AutoCAD SHX Text
7460

AutoCAD SHX Text
7465

AutoCAD SHX Text
7470

AutoCAD SHX Text
7475

AutoCAD SHX Text
7480

AutoCAD SHX Text
7485

AutoCAD SHX Text
7395

AutoCAD SHX Text
7490

AutoCAD SHX Text
7445

AutoCAD SHX Text
7440

AutoCAD SHX Text
7435

AutoCAD SHX Text
7450

AutoCAD SHX Text
7450

AutoCAD SHX Text
7455

AutoCAD SHX Text
7460

AutoCAD SHX Text
7465

AutoCAD SHX Text
7470

AutoCAD SHX Text
7465

AutoCAD SHX Text
7460

AutoCAD SHX Text
7455

AutoCAD SHX Text
7460

AutoCAD SHX Text
7455

AutoCAD SHX Text
7450

AutoCAD SHX Text
7445

AutoCAD SHX Text
7440

AutoCAD SHX Text
7235

AutoCAD SHX Text
7240

AutoCAD SHX Text
7245

AutoCAD SHX Text
7250

AutoCAD SHX Text
7255

AutoCAD SHX Text
7260

AutoCAD SHX Text
7240

AutoCAD SHX Text
7245

AutoCAD SHX Text
7250

AutoCAD SHX Text
7255

AutoCAD SHX Text
7260

AutoCAD SHX Text
7265

AutoCAD SHX Text
7270

AutoCAD SHX Text
7225

AutoCAD SHX Text
7230

AutoCAD SHX Text
7235

AutoCAD SHX Text
7265

AutoCAD SHX Text
7270

AutoCAD SHX Text
7275

AutoCAD SHX Text
7315

AutoCAD SHX Text
7295

AutoCAD SHX Text
7300

AutoCAD SHX Text
7305

AutoCAD SHX Text
7310

AutoCAD SHX Text
7280

AutoCAD SHX Text
7285

AutoCAD SHX Text
7290

AutoCAD SHX Text
7320

AutoCAD SHX Text
7325

AutoCAD SHX Text
7330

AutoCAD SHX Text
7335

AutoCAD SHX Text
7340

AutoCAD SHX Text
7345

AutoCAD SHX Text
7350

AutoCAD SHX Text
7355

AutoCAD SHX Text
7360

AutoCAD SHX Text
7365

AutoCAD SHX Text
7370

AutoCAD SHX Text
7275

AutoCAD SHX Text
7315

AutoCAD SHX Text
7295

AutoCAD SHX Text
7300

AutoCAD SHX Text
7305

AutoCAD SHX Text
7310

AutoCAD SHX Text
7340

AutoCAD SHX Text
7345

AutoCAD SHX Text
7335

AutoCAD SHX Text
7330

AutoCAD SHX Text
7320

AutoCAD SHX Text
7325

AutoCAD SHX Text
7320

AutoCAD SHX Text
7325

AutoCAD SHX Text
7330

AutoCAD SHX Text
7335

AutoCAD SHX Text
7340

AutoCAD SHX Text
7345

AutoCAD SHX Text
7350

AutoCAD SHX Text
7355

AutoCAD SHX Text
7360

AutoCAD SHX Text
7365

AutoCAD SHX Text
7285

AutoCAD SHX Text
7290

AutoCAD SHX Text
7295

AutoCAD SHX Text
7300

AutoCAD SHX Text
7305

AutoCAD SHX Text
7310

AutoCAD SHX Text
7315

AutoCAD SHX Text
7380

AutoCAD SHX Text
7405

AutoCAD SHX Text
7410

AutoCAD SHX Text
7395

AutoCAD SHX Text
7390

AutoCAD SHX Text
7385

AutoCAD SHX Text
7400

AutoCAD SHX Text
7415

AutoCAD SHX Text
7220

AutoCAD SHX Text
7225

AutoCAD SHX Text
7230

AutoCAD SHX Text
7235

AutoCAD SHX Text
7240

AutoCAD SHX Text
7245

AutoCAD SHX Text
7250

AutoCAD SHX Text
7255

AutoCAD SHX Text
7260

AutoCAD SHX Text
7265

AutoCAD SHX Text
7270

AutoCAD SHX Text
7275

AutoCAD SHX Text
7280

AutoCAD SHX Text
7285

AutoCAD SHX Text
7290

AutoCAD SHX Text
7295

AutoCAD SHX Text
7315

AutoCAD SHX Text
7320

AutoCAD SHX Text
7325

AutoCAD SHX Text
7330

AutoCAD SHX Text
7335

AutoCAD SHX Text
7340

AutoCAD SHX Text
7345

AutoCAD SHX Text
7350

AutoCAD SHX Text
7300

AutoCAD SHX Text
7305

AutoCAD SHX Text
7310

AutoCAD SHX Text
7410

AutoCAD SHX Text
7405

AutoCAD SHX Text
7350

AutoCAD SHX Text
7355

AutoCAD SHX Text
7360

AutoCAD SHX Text
7365

AutoCAD SHX Text
7380

AutoCAD SHX Text
7370

AutoCAD SHX Text
7375

AutoCAD SHX Text
7385

AutoCAD SHX Text
7400

AutoCAD SHX Text
7395

AutoCAD SHX Text
7390

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
37

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
39

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
41

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
45

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
47

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
49

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
51

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
53

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
57

AutoCAD SHX Text
58

AutoCAD SHX Text
59

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
61

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
63

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
67

AutoCAD SHX Text
68

AutoCAD SHX Text
69

AutoCAD SHX Text
70

AutoCAD SHX Text
71

AutoCAD SHX Text
72

AutoCAD SHX Text
73

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
COF PROJECT #

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESIGNED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERT SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FN:

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOR SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING

AutoCAD SHX Text
MES#

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYING

AutoCAD SHX Text
411 W. Santa Fe Avenue

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYING

AutoCAD SHX Text
Phone: 928-214-0214

AutoCAD SHX Text
Flagstaff, Arizona 86001

AutoCAD SHX Text
GL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GL

AutoCAD SHX Text
300'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
175'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
175'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
300'

AutoCAD SHX Text
300'

AutoCAD SHX Text
150'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAVEL LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
A.B.C. INSTALLED PER C.O.F. AND M.A.G. STANDARDS.  DEPTH PER GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER (6" MIN.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAVEL LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
MATCH EX

AutoCAD SHX Text
2:1 (MAX)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG

AutoCAD SHX Text
EG

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' ACCESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE/DRAINAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
(WIDTH VARIES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' ACCESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE/DRAINAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
AS REQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
(WIDTH VARIES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
RDB/MW

AutoCAD SHX Text
MW

AutoCAD SHX Text
10/3/24

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 OF 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
05600

AutoCAD SHX Text
RDB/MW

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET-01.DWG

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY DRIVEWAY EXHIBIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALIGNMENT #11

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIDDEN BLUFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
05600

AutoCAD SHX Text
10/3/24

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX DIRT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX 30' R.O.W. PER INST. No. 3090271

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADING LIMITS (GL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 30' ACCESS EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX 30' R.O.W. PER INST. No. 3090271

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED EASEMENT (WIDTH TO BE DETERMINED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX 30' EASEMENT DOCKET 1795, PAGE 537

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX 30' R.O.W. PER INST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 3090271

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 30' EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADING LIMITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADING BEYOND PROPOSED 30' EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' D/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED EASEMENT (WIDTH TO BE DETERMINED

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX 30' R.O.W. PER INST. No. 3090271

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX 30' R.O.W. PER DOCKET 1787, PAGE 437

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX 30' R.O.W. PER INST. No. 3090271

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX DIRT ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX 30' R.O.W. PER INST. No. 3090271

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX 30' R.O.W. PER INST. No. 3090271



 Page 1 of 5 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
 

 
A 30.00 FOOT WIDE PUBLIC ACCESS EASEMENT, 15.00 FEET EACH SIDE OF 
THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED CENTERLINE. SITUATED IN SECTION 6 
TOWNSHIP 21 NORTH, RANGE 7 EAST OF THE GILA AND SALT RIVER 
MERIDIAN, COCONINO COUNTY, ARIZONA, THE CENTERLINE MORE 
PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 
 
COMMENCING AT A POINT ON THE NORTH LINE OF SAID SECTION 6, BEING 
AN ALUMINUM CAP STAMPED "LS 11359 & 13010, FROM WHICH THE 
NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID SECTION 6, BEING A FOUND STONE, BEARS 
NORTH 87° 50' 21" EAST, ALONG THE NORTH SECTION LINE OF SECTION 6, A 
DISTANCE OF 2285.58 FEET; 
 
THENCE, ALONG SAID SOUTH SECTION LINE, NORTH 87 DEGREES 50 
MINUTES 21 SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF 22.40 FEET TO THE BEGINNING 
OF THE CENTERLINE TO BE DESCRIBED 
 
THENCE SOUTH 00 DEGREES 16 MINUTES 39 SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE 
OF 179.95 FEET TO THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE CONCAVE EASTERLY, SAID 
CURVE HAS A RADIUS OF 300.00 FEET; 
 
THENCE, SOUTHERLY ALONG SAID CURVE THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE 
OF 31 DEGREES 56 MINUTES 22 SECONDS AN ARC DISTANCE OF 167.23 FEET 
TO A POINT OF TANGENCY; 

THENCE, SOUTH 32 DEGREES 13 MINUTES 01 SECONDS EAST, 134.68 FEET TO 
THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE CONCAVE NORTHEASTERLY, SAID CURVE HAS 
A RADIUS OF 100.00 FEET; 

THENCE, SOUTHEASTERLY ALONG SAID CURVE THROUGH A CENTRAL 
ANGLE OF 14 DEGREES 00 MINUTES 22 SECONDS AN ARC DISTANCE OF 24.45 
FEET TO A POINT OF TANGENCY; 

THENCE, SOUTH 46 DEGREES 13 MINUTES 22 SECONDS EAST, 100.00 FEET TO 
THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE CONCAVE SOUTHWESTERLY, SAID CURVE HAS 
A RADIUS OF 175.00 FEET; 

THENCE, SOUTHEASTERLY ALONG SAID CURVE THROUGH A CENTRAL 
ANGLE OF 17 DEGREES 58 MINUTES 24 SECONDS AN ARC DISTANCE OF 54.90 
FEET TO A POINT OF TANGENCY; 

THENCE, SOUTH 28 DEGREES 14 MINUTES 59 SECONDS EAST, 103.21 FEET TO 
THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE CONCAVE WESTERLY, SAID CURVE HAS A 
RADIUS OF 100.00 FEET; 



 Page 2 of 5 

THENCE, SOUTHERLY ALONG SAID CURVE THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE 
OF 28 DEGREES 11 MINUTES 58SECONDS AN ARC DISTANCE OF 49.22 FEET 
TO A POINT OF TANGENCY; 

THENCE, SOUTH 0 DEGREES 03 MINUTES 01 SECONDS EAST, 100.00 FEET TO 
THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE CONCAVE EASTERLY, SAID CURVE HAS A 
RADIUS OF 100.00 FEET; 

THENCE, SOUTHERLY ALONG SAID CURVE THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE 
OF 29 DEGREES 51 MINUTES 01 SECONDS AN ARC DISTANCE OF 52.10 FEET 
TO A POINT OF TANGENCY; 

THENCE, SOUTH 29 DEGREES 54 MINUTES 02 SECONDS EAST, 115.23 FEET TO 
THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE CONCAVE WESTERLY, SAID CURVE HAS A 
RADIUS OF 100.00 FEET; 

THENCE, SOUTHERLY ALONG SAID CURVE THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE 
OF 44 DEGREES 37 MINUTES 37 SECONDS AN ARC DISTANCE OF 77.89 FEET 
TO A POINT OF TANGENCY; 

THENCE, SOUTH 14 DEGREES 43 MINUTES 35 SECONDS WEST, 141.33 FEET 
TO THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE CONCAVE NORTHWESTERLY, SAID CURVE 
HAS A RADIUS OF 100.00 FEET; 

THENCE, SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG SAID CURVE THROUGH A CENTRAL 
ANGLE OF 32 DEGREES 38 MINUTES 42 SECONDS AN ARC DISTANCE OF 56.98 
FEET TO A POINT OF TANGENCY; 

THENCE, SOUTH 47 DEGREES 22 MINUTES 17 SECONDS WEST, 136.43 FEET 
TO THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE CONCAVE NORTHWESTERLY, SAID CURVE 
HAS A RADIUS OF 100.00 FEET; 

THENCE, SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG SAID CURVE THROUGH A CENTRAL 
ANGLE OF 9 DEGREES 31 MINUTES 07 SECONDS AN ARC DISTANCE OF 16.61 
FEET TO A POINT OF TANGENCY; 

THENCE, SOUTH 56 DEGREES 53 MINUTES 24 SECONDS WEST, 100.00 FEET 
TO THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE CONCAVE SOUTHEASTERLY, SAID CURVE 
HAS A RADIUS OF 100.00 FEET; 

THENCE, SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG SAID CURVE THROUGH A CENTRAL 
ANGLE OF 31 DEGREES 44 MINUTES 24 SECONDS AN ARC DISTANCE OF 55.40 
FEET TO A POINT OF TANGENCY; 



 Page 3 of 5 

THENCE, SOUTH 25 DEGREES 09 MINUTES 00 SECONDS WEST, 100.00 FEET 
TO THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE CONCAVE NORTHWESTERLY, SAID CURVE 
HAS A RADIUS OF 100.00 FEET; 

THENCE, SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG SAID CURVE THROUGH A CENTRAL 
ANGLE OF 20 DEGREES 44 MINUTES 42 SECONDS AN ARC DISTANCE OF 36.21 
FEET TO A POINT OF TANGENCY; 

THENCE, SOUTH 45 DEGREES 53 MINUTES 42 SECONDS WEST, 283.77 FEET 
TO THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE CONCAVE EASTERLY, SAID CURVE HAS A 
RADIUS OF 175.00 FEET; 

THENCE, SOUTHERLY ALONG SAID CURVE THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE 
OF 62 DEGREES 03 MINUTES 29 SECONDS AN ARC DISTANCE OF 189.55 FEET 
TO A POINT OF TANGENCY; 

THENCE, SOUTH 16 DEGREES 09 MINUTES 46 SECONDS EAST, 275.39 FEET TO 
THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE CONCAVE NORTHEASTERLY, SAID CURVE HAS 
A RADIUS OF 100.00 FEET; 

THENCE, SOUTHEASTERLY ALONG SAID CURVE THROUGH A CENTRAL 
ANGLE OF 89 DEGREES 56 MINUTES 08 SECONDS AN ARC DISTANCE OF 
156.97 FEET TO A POINT OF TANGENCY; 

THENCE, NORTH 73 DEGREES 54 MINUTES 06 SECONDS EAST, 109.51 FEET TO 
THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE CONCAVE SOUTHERLY, SAID CURVE HAS A 
RADIUS OF 100.00 FEET; 

THENCE, EASTERLY ALONG SAID CURVE THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 
70 DEGREES 33 MINUTES 28 SECONDS AN ARC DISTANCE OF 123.15 FEET TO 
A POINT OF TANGENCY; 

THENCE, SOUTH 35 DEGREES 32 MINUTES 27 SECONDS EAST, 121.85 FEET TO 
THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE CONCAVE NORTHEASTERLY, SAID CURVE HAS 
A RADIUS OF 100.00 FEET; 

THENCE, SOUTHEASTERLY ALONG SAID CURVE THROUGH A CENTRAL 
ANGLE OF 17 DEGREES 08 MINUTES 53 SECONDS AN ARC DISTANCE OF 29.93 
FEET TO A POINT OF TANGENCY; 

THENCE, SOUTH 52 DEGREES 41 MINUTES 20 SECONDS EAST, 107.20 FEET TO 
THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE CONCAVE SOUTHWESTERLY, SAID CURVE HAS 
A RADIUS OF 100.00 FEET; 



 Page 4 of 5 

THENCE, SOUTHEASTERLY ALONG SAID CURVE THROUGH A CENTRAL 
ANGLE OF 8 DEGREES 22 MINUTES 49 SECONDS AN ARC DISTANCE OF 14.63 
FEET TO A POINT OF TANGENCY; 

THENCE, SOUTH 44 DEGREES 18 MINUTES 31 SECONDS EAST, 149.62 FEET TO 
THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE CONCAVE NORTHEASTERLY, SAID CURVE HAS 
A RADIUS OF 150.00 FEET; 

THENCE, SOUTHEASTERLY ALONG SAID CURVE THROUGH A CENTRAL 
ANGLE OF 39 DEGREES 12 MINUTES 26 SECONDS AN ARC DISTANCE OF 
102.64 FEET TO A POINT OF TANGENCY; 

THENCE, SOUTH 83 DEGREES 30 MINUTES 57 SECONDS EAST, 160.17 FEET TO 
THE BEGINNING OF A CURVE CONCAVE NORTHERLY, SAID CURVE HAS A 
RADIUS OF 300.00 FEET; 

THENCE, EASTERLY ALONG SAID CURVE THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 
18 DEGREES 27 MINUTES 36 SECONDS AN ARC DISTANCE OF 96.66 FEET TO A 
POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE, SAID CURVE IS CONCAVE SOUTHERLY 
AND HAS A RADIUS OF 300.00 FEET; 

THENCE, EASTERLY ALONG SAID CURVE THROUGH A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 9 
DEGREES 55 MINUTES 25 SECONDS AN ARC DISTANCE OF 51.96 FEET TO A 
POINT OF TANGENCY; 

THENCE, NORTH 87 DEGREES 56 MINUTES 52 SECONDS EAST, 142.00 FEET TO 
A POINT ON THE WEST LINE OF PARCEL “A” AS SHOWN ON THE RECORD OF 
SURVEY, INSTRUMENT NUMBER 3699750, COCONINO COUNTY RECORDER, 
AND SAID CENTERLINE THERE TEMINATING, FROM WHICH THE 
NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID PARCEL “A” BEARS NORTH 00 DEGREES 11 
MINUTES 46 SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE OF 15.01 FEET;  

TOGETHER WITH A PUBLIC ACCESS EASEMENT, SITUATED IN SECTION 6, 
TOWNSHIP 21 NORTH, RANGE 7 EAST, OF THE GILA AND SALT RIVER 
MERIDIAN, COCONINO COUNTY, ARIZONA, MORE PARTICULARLY 
DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 

COMMENCING FROM THE POINT OF TERMINUS OF THE ABOVE-DESCRIBED 
CENTERLINE DESCRIPTION; 
 
THENCE SOUTH 00 DEGREES 11 MINUTES 46 SECONDS EAST ALONG THE 
WEST LINE OF SAID PARCEL “A”, A DISTANCE OF 15.01 FEET TO THE 
SOUTHERLY SIDELINE OF AFOREMENTIONED 30 FOOT WIDE PUBLIC 
ACCESS EASEMENT AND THE POINT OF BEGINNING; 
 



 Page 5 of 5 

THENCE, SOUTH 00 DEGREES 11 MINUTES 46 SECONDS EAST, ALONG SAID 
WEST LINE, A DISTANCE OF 21.00 FEET; 
 
THENCE LEAVING SAID WEST LINE, NORTH 46 DEGREES 07 MINUES 27 
SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE OF 29.21 FEET TO A POINT ON THE 
SOUTHERLY SIDELINE OF AFOREMENTIONED 30 FOOT WIDE PUBLIC 
ACCESS EASEMENT; 
 
THENCE NORTH 87 DEGREES 56 MINUTES 52 SECONDS, ALONG SAID 
SOUTHERLY LINE, A DISTANCE OF 21.00 FEET TO THE POINT OF 
BEGINNING. 
 
CONTAINING 117,724.65 SQ. FT. OR 2.703 ACRES MORE OR LESS. 
 
10/15/24 
NES# 1003-12 
HIDDEN BLUFF DRIVEWAY LEGAL.DOCX 

Robert Winter
New Stamp




























	City Council Staff Summary 6_25_24x (1).pdf
	Agenda Item

	Hidden Bluff Driveway Alignment Exhibit (1).pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Hidden Bluff Driveway Legal Description.pdf
	1003-12 HIDDEN BLUFF DRIVEWAY LEGAL
	1003-12 HIDDEN HOLLOW ROAD LEGAL Exhibit REV1

	Proposed amendment ROW presentation (2).pdf
	Slide 1: Proposed Amendment to  Observatory Mesa Access Road  Right-of-Way Easement  
	Slide 2
	Slide 3
	Slide 4
	Slide 5
	Slide 6
	Slide 7
	Slide 8: Changes in Land Protection and Use 
	Slide 9: City and State Role 
	Slide 10: Deed of Conservation Easement 
	Slide 11: Considerations 
	Slide 12
	Slide 13
	Slide 14
	Slide 15
	Slide 16: Open Spaces Commission Concerns 
	Slide 17: Open Spaces Commission Recommendation 
	Slide 18: Open Spaces Commission Recommendation 
	Slide 19: Open Spaces Commission Recommendation 
	Slide 20: Next Steps




